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Amersfort Place, Flatbush, long Islend, New York City g@

looation and Date

The Van Nuyse House iz loocated on Amersfort Place in ;;&%busn,

a part of ths borough of Kings in Hew York City.  While the land
asround 1t was for years given to farming it 1s now occupled prin=
elpally by lerge apariment houses. This house, however, is on an
undsveloped portion, vaocant lots where the cireus pitches its tenits.
Undoubtedly, houses and apartments will soon be bullt there also and
the Van ¥uyse house lost.

Charles A. Ditmas, writing in 1309, relates an incident whieh is
rseorded in the annels of the Van Nuyse family-- & btradition which has
been treagursd as an heirloome-which ig kaown %o have oceurred in this
house on Sept. 10, 1806. It is the story of the infant heir to the
family fortunes, who was present at a family gethering on thet day,
but who had been costumed in a disguise so complete that his own wothar
did not recognize him, but addressed him eas a stranger with the words
"My little man"; 50 that the child in shocked surprise cried "Mothert
Don't weu know mel" The house, which was new, was erected prior to
+hat dets, "having been constructed on its present sibte from timbers
cut in the adjacent forest," and Miy took, at that time, at least three

years ©to finish & house of this size." (Historic Howesteads of Kings

County, 1209, pe 47.)

This suthor alsv says thaﬁg"The fare of which this is the homestsad
originally extended to the 014 Kiﬁgs Highway. It embracsd tha George
Ven Nuyse farm &s well, end the original homestead, I believe, [cf wnich
the present homestead evidently 1s the successor| stood nesr the old

road, possibly nenr the Jeorge Van Nuyse housgs." He zives his reasons

for this belief, without however any ground-plan to show landmarks that
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would enable a casual stranger to-day to pleture the sesne except by
s personal visit and en accurste gulde-hook,

At the time ha wrote, the house was oceupied by Mr. George M.
Fenderson, "who had the wisdom to restore it as nearly as possible to
its original design." An abstract of title from ths beginning %o
Hendzrsonts date of possession is given In full by Ditmes; while the
presont appearance of the old plasce, its architsctural design and details
of construction are revealsd by the sccompanyirpy chotographe and drswings

with the ald of the following desceripbion.

Arehitectural Description

"The house is at present the property of Wood, Harmon & Co. They
previously developed a golf-anursse on ths property, using the house for
& ¢lub-house end placing caretekers in the rooms abovs the first floor
after converting thet portion with a complete living apertment. This
necessitated the addition of e kitchen, chunges te the roof by adding
dormers, partitioning off the former attic space, and adding additional
windows on the exterior., All the new work was built of stud partitions
covered with wall-board,

"The entrance to the house was originally at what is now the reur,
giving direct access fo the stalr from thait point. This former antrencs
has bhasm blockad up snd the lower step covered by the new platform of
the altered stair. The architecﬁural‘details of both the front and rear
entrances sre the same; eand the corner-bloeks which were so sxbtensively
vgad st thet time are used thraughéut the intericr s well a8 on the
extarior trin of both entrances.

"The interior is worthy of psrticular comment, having to its ersdig

many worthy examples of the best work of its kind of that period. Ths
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cutstanding feature iz ths splendid archway on the firgt floor betwaen
the front and reary halls, beautiful}y ornamented with delicate reeding.
The portion ahove the caps was built.in plaster with the porbiom below
in wood, all delicately yet sturdily constructed, and still beirng in a
fine state of preservelion. The door end trim, sand trim to the windows,
of the main rooms also express thig high quality of craftsmansghip and
design, as do slsc the mantels, 8ll bsing well preserved snd expressing
to the true ertist of to-day that axiom *A thing of beauty:is a Joy
forevex "

"The plaster cornises throughout the firet floor; except in the
serviece portion, st1ll remain in their originel state; aend, while the
detall 3s a bit heavier than that in the trim, sre interesting and
typical of this Dutch style. The cornice in the front perlor is reoeded
and butts inbto corner blocks which are formsd in the corners of the
ceiling. This reading also occure in the other cornices.

"The overhanging sornices and roof projection on the north and south
elavations give the sxterior that character whith immedistely clﬁssifies
the house with the Dubtch homesteads found in this section of the country
erected during bthis period, While the original gutters, which undoubted-
ly were of wood, have long since been replaced by metal gutters, the
belance is 8till in = good stete of preservation as 18 the exberior trim
and sash to windows., The shingles on the exterior walls have beeﬁ pres=-
arved by repegted coutings of paint, the vertical jointe being hardly
prercerptidble excert by close imspection.

"The foundation walls above grade are of brick while those below are

of stone."
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(From field-notes of Fredericek Xeyser, Architect, W. Y. City,

made in comnection with the present survey.)
Compiled, May 5, 1934, by
S A g ona W Sfote bderan

Thomes W. Hotehkiss
118 Pine 8%., Peskskill, N. Y.

Approved: m{( ) A%ﬂy&_:“x

K itraint 153 T K
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the Greater New York Develoomnent
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Record Reom, Surropaie's Qourt, Mew Supreme Courd Bullding,
County of Klngs, Brooklyn 1, New York,

A i iy Eweauelle, Assisiant Curator of
Mpps snd Prinds, The New York Historical Societly, 1o

Mr. demes 0. Measey, Superviscry Architecti, Historie
American Buildings Survey, Netional Park Scrvice, of
Ootcber L, 1903, dndicoisg the relaiionship of ihe Ditmars,
Van Huysc, and Ditmes remilics:

“’nh fﬂl? informetion extracted from 'Hislicrie
itomesterds of Kings Cornity! published by 1he compiler,
Cpof-es Andrew Ditmss, Drooklyn, N. Y,, 1809, I nogs
will explain The resason for neming she homesisad afler

LoDitn ; resided pormpanentily In Flatlands
was Jen Ditmers who merried Femmet ¢ Yoorhees in 1748.
They had feor cnildren, only the oldast recoched matorily.
This son, bomm L7499, VSWflcd dargricte Rapslje din 1781 and
had a son John, born 27¢3. John Ditners mairricd Mergarel

o
Van Sicklen in 15
5 )

in 1802, Onb Df their iwo children wes WMergarot

.- . s S .
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in 1827. ‘The final conclusion concerniﬁg'the periOd"ih.__
which the house was built depends upon the architecture.

Notes on Alterations and Additions: Accdrding to Dilliard,
2 porch and lean-to was added and the orlglnal door has '
bean roplaced with a modern one. : .

Tuportent Old Views: No old prints known to be in ehlstence,'
- only a few 20th-century photographs . : :

Sources of Information: County Clerk's Office and the
Surrogate's Court, New Supreme Court Building, Brooklya 1,
New York.

Dilliard, Maud E. 0Qld Duteh Houses of Brocgklva. New York:
Richard R. Smith, 1945. Chapter 8.

4 letter dated October 23, 1963, from irthur J. Hillary,
Business Manager of Brooklyn College of the Clity University
of HNew York, to Micss Hzeqguelle -~ quoies from the Brooklyn
Collegs Curator's Report for the year 1938, page 75:

"Built in 1827 by the great-great grandfather of the late
Charles A. Ditmas, founder and president of the Kings
county Historical Society, the Diitmas homestead presents
an attractive link to the past. Ite early Duteh design is
shown in the sloping roof and wide eaves and from its
general appearance, it was a substantial struecture in its
day.

"The bullding faces north so that it is the back of the

house thai looks over the college campug, originally the
farmland. The sirect to the esast is amersfort Place. It

is said that along this road the British under LoxdGormwallis
marched from Flatlands fo outflank the Americans under
General VWashington in the battle of Long Island, the first
mejor engagement after the signing of the Decluration of
Independence. Such is the background.”

M. Hillary alsc indicatoed that "Ho part of the muilding was
preserved,”

Prepared by Beliy Zzeguells
Assistant Curator
Maps and Prints
Hew York Historical Society
New York, Hew York
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ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

A,

C.

General Statement

1. Architectural character: A late 19th-century example
of "Dutch gambrel type" house congiruction.

2. Condition of fabric: Good (befors razing) .
Technical Deseription of Exterior

1. (Qver-all dimensions: Mein block 30'-3 1/2" (three-
bay front) x 32'-2 1/2¢. Side ell 30'-1" x 23'-9 1/2v,

2. Foundations: Stone to Just above ground level; brick
sbove,

3. Well construction: Apparently stud frame wall with
brick infilling, except for the westi end of the ell,
which does not have the infilling., Therc are bosrds
on the inside of the frame, and on the outside, hori-
zontal battens to which the shingles ars nsiled.

4. Porches, stoops, bullkhesds: Porches in front of north
and south doors of main building (smail on the north,
long on the south) of doubiful age; 'to the west of the
gsouth porch is a bulkhead with stairs leading to the
cellar,

5. Chimneys: One vemaining i the east end of the build-
ingy flues from north and scuth fireplaces on flrst
floor join bpetween gecond fleor and atiic.

&. Openings:

a. Doorways and doors: Doorways with side lights and
trensoms et west ends of north and south walls of
maia building. Blocked-up doorway with same Greek
detailing on noxth of first side ell; less distin-
guished deorvey, also blocked, on soutih wall of
second zide ell.

b. Windows: Simple frames with six-over-six-licht sash.

7. Hoof: 'Duich gamprel."

Technical Descripiion of Imterior

1. Flocr plens: An entrance hall on the west side of lhs
main building block leads from froct 1o back of the
building with a decorative archway in center; a large
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opening {which presumebly never contained doors) leads
to the front southeast room; a further large opening
leads 1o the rear northeast room. Belween the rear room
and the hallway there is g staircase leading uvp to the
gecond floor and down to the cellar. Doors on the west
wall of the hallway lesd into two rooms in the first
ell; from the more scuthern of inese rooms a doorway
leads {0 & single reom in the ell addiiion. The room
arrangement above the first floor has been altersd.

2. Tlooring: Only new flooring visible.
3. Wall and ceiling finish: Plaster.

L. Doorgays and doors:; In the tweo fronit rooms and enirance
hall, doorwaye and window openings have relatively
elaborate frames with flutes and corner blocks, The
arch a1 Tthe center of the entrance hall resis on odd,
deeply moided copitals. In the twe front rooms and
hallway, egain, the lines of the window openings are
continued to the flcor below the windows as recgessed
panels., Only one originel manlelpicce remains - in
the northeast, ground-floor roon,

5. Hardwars: Recent replacements.

b -
LIiC,

le

Q

£

6. Lighting:

Y. Healing: C
cellar the

prick arch).

ntral heating; formerly fireplaces (in the
irsgt-floor goutheast fireplace rests on a

o
g
el
L

Site; The building faces somewhal west of gouvh; the side
ells are atitached on a Line somewhat nortih of west. Walks

1

are of recent origin.

Prepered by Cervin Robinson
Freg-Lance Architeciural Phoiog-
repher

P

April 1963
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